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Re: VolP-Pal v. AT&T, et al.; USDC D.C. 1-24-cv-03051-RDM

Travis Pittman <jtpittman@hphattorneys.com> Thu, Feb 13, 2025 at 4:57 PM
To: "Falconer, Russ" <RFalconer@gibsondunn.com>
Cc: Sean Parmenter <sean@parmenterip.com>, "Johnson, Ashley E." <AdJohnson@gibsondunn.com>, "Frey, Robert"
<RFrey@gibsondunn.com>

Dear Mr. Falconer,

Thank you for your letter. Here is the message | was asked to convey:

You are correct that we agreed to effect service of process through you. We agreed to that and we will absolutely

honor that. However, we do not have the same understanding with each of the three defendants. Our apologies to you

for not clarifying that in our prior letter to the three defendants.

Travis Pittman

On Thu, Feb 13, 2025 at 1:13 PM Falconer, Russ <RFalconer@gibsondunn.com> wrote:

Travis and Sean:

Please see the attached letter. | am available this afternoon if you would like to discuss the service issue by phone,
but please note that the letter requests that you respond in writing by 6 pm ET.

Thanks,

Russ

Russ Falconer

T: +1 214.698.3170 | M: +1 214.803.5487
RFalconer@gibsondunn.com

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
2001 Ross Avenue Suite 2100, Dallas, TX 75201-2923

From: Travis Pittman <jtpittman@hphattorneys.com>
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Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 10:41 AM

To: Falconer, Russ <RFalconer@gibsondunn.com>

Cc: Sean Parmenter <sean@parmenterip.com>; Johnson, Ashley E. <AJohnson@gibsondunn.com>;
Frey, Robert <RFrey@gibsondunn.com>; Ray Leon <ray@outpace.com>

Subject: Re: VolP-Pal v. AT&T, et al.; USDC D.C. 1-24-cv-03051-RDM

Dear Mr. Falconer,

| am sorry, but today is not available. We are available tomorrow afternoon and we would also ask that Ray Leon
join the call.

Travis Pittman

On Thu, Feb 13, 2025 at 10:38 AM Falconer, Russ <RFalconer@gibsondunn.com> wrote:

Travis and Sean:

Is one of you available later this morning for a phone call to discuss service of process? | could talk any time
between 11 am and 12 pm CT. Please let me know.

Thanks,

Russ

Russ Falconer

T: +1 214.698.3170 | M: +1 214.803.5487
RFalconer@gibsondunn.com

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
2001 Ross Avenue Suite 2100, Dallas, TX 75201-2923
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From: Travis Pittman <jtpittman@hphattorneys.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 4:26 PM
To: dculley@cgsh.com; Lui, Bradley S. <BLui@mofo.com>; Falconer, Russ

<RFalconer@gibsondunn.com>
Subject: Re: VolP-Pal v. AT&T, et al.; USDC D.C. 1-24-cv-03051-RDM

Dear Counsel,

8/22/25, 6:06 PM

VolP-Pal is requesting the courtesy of your response to the below transmitted letter by 3pm Eastern on February

17, 2025.

Thank you for your efforts on this case.

Travis Pittman

On Tue, Feb 11, 2025 at 1:16 PM Travis Pittman <jtpittman@hphattorneys.com> wrote:

Dear Counsel,

Please see the attached letter.

Thank you for your efforts on this case.

Travis Pittman

Travis Pittman

Holmes Pittman & Haraguchi, LLP
jtpittman@hphattorneys.com
(202) 329-3558
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Travis Pittman

Holmes Pittman & Haraguchi, LLP
jtpittman@hphattorneys.com
(202) 329-3558

This message may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
review, disclosure, distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If it has
been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this
message.

Please see our website at https://www.gibsondunn.com/ for information regarding the firm and/or our privacy
policy.

Travis Pittman

Holmes Pittman & Haraguchi, LLP
jtpittman@hphattorneys.com
(202) 329-3558

This message may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
review, disclosure, distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If it has been
sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message.

Please see our website at https://www.gibsondunn.com/ for information regarding the firm and/or our privacy policy.

jtpittman@hphattorneys.com

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=2f87bad443&view=pt&search=...Cmsg-a:r776973827764741619&simpl=msg-a:r776973827764741619&mb=1 Page 4 of 5



Holmes Pittman & Haradud@S@ill: RéveM-R30arkRBMusp 2CumeNto8dkrIrom Filed 08/22/25 Page 6 of 6 8/22/25, 6:06 PM

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=2f87bad443&view=pt&search=...Cmsg-a:r776973827764741619&simpl=msg-a:r776973827764741619&mb=1 Page 5 of 5





